Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government G 4 | Scottish Government
Shona Robison MSP > 4 Riaghaltas na h-Alba
. | gov.scot

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Professor Graeme Roy

Scottish Fiscal Commission
Governor’s House, Regent Road
Edinburgh

EH1 3DE

By email to Graeme.Roy@fiscalcommission.scot
& John.Ireland@fiscalcommission.scot

28 May 2024
Dear Professor Roy,

| wrote to you on 21 May to confirm my intention to publish the seventh Medium-Term Financial
Strategy on 20 June. However, since then, the UK Government has called a General Election
with the pre-election period taking effect from 00:01, 25 May 2024 with the election to follow
on 4 July.

The Permanent Secretary has advised the First Minister that the Medium-Term Financial
Strategy, draft Tax Strategy and Infrastructure Investment Pipeline annual report and pipeline
refresh will need to be delayed in line with the pre-election guidance. The Permanent Secretary
wrote to the Finance and Public Administration Committee to confirm this delay. A new
publication date will be communicated as soon as possible and we will engage fully with your
officials as we consider the possible options, recognising the 11 week notification period in
place.

| would like to thank the Commission for its continued engagement and flexibility throughout
the pre-election period and prior transition period.

Yours Sincerely,

e ks
SHONA ROBISON

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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